Meeting Minutes – Jan 31, 2012 6:30 pm, Burnaby Public Library, Metrotown Branch

Minutes Prepared By: Meghan Radomske

Attendance at Meeting	add rows as necessary)		
Name	Department/Division	E-mail	Present/Regrets
Sarah Donald	Past Chair	sdonald@westvanlib rary.ca	regrets
Susan Redmond	Outgoing Continuing Education Liaison (Lower Mainland), Acting Past Chair	sredmond@fvrl.bc.c a	Present via teleconference
Darby Love	Chair	darbyl@ymail.com	regrets
Kate Lowe	Member-at-Large	kate.lowe@vpl.ca	regrets
Meghan Radomske	Secretary	meghanradomske@ gmail.com	present
Chris Conroy	Outgoing Continuing Education Coordinator (Lower Mainland)	chrisconroy@shaw. ca	present
Kristen Rumohr	Continuing Education Coordinator (Vancouver Island)	krumohr@virl.bc.ca	Present via teleconference
Noreen Ma	Red Cedar Liaison	nma75@shaw.ca	Present
Ellen Wu	Membership Secretary	mellenycwu@gmail. com	present
Tara Williston	Vice-Chair	twilliston@gmail.co m	present
Francesca de Freitas	Website Administrator	francescaalexandra @gmail.com	present
Rachel Balko	SLAIS Co-Liaison	rbalko@interchange .ubc.ca.	Present
Mary Locke	BCTLA/BCTF Representative	mlocke@telus.net	present
Jennifer Windecker	Outgoing Vancouver Island Representative	jwindecker@virl.bc.c a	regrets
April Ens	YAACING Co-Editor	april.ens@vpl.ca	present
Naomi Eisenstadt	Member-at-Large	Naomi.eisenstadt@gmail.com	present

Attack	1 4!			
Attendance at N	leeting (add			
Name		Department/Division	E-mail	Present/Regrets
Christopher Kevla	han	BCLA President	Christopher.kevlaha n@vpl.ca	Present
Anna Hudson		Member-at-Large		Present
Adrienne Wass		Incoming Vancouver Island Representative	awass@virl.bc.ca	Regrets
Julianne Mutimer		LTAIG Representative	jkmutimer@surrey.c a	Regrets
Alicia Cheng		Website Administrator	Alicia.cheng@vpl.ca	Regrets
Elizabeth Bell		SLAIS Co-Liaison	esbell666@verizon	Regrets
Caroline Johnson			<u>.net</u> .	Present
			Caroline.johnson@s	
			haw.ca	
Meeting Notes, De				
Meeting called to order		Tara. Round of introduct		
Agenda Item 1 Approval of Agenda	Meghan m	ade a motion to approve	the agenda and Noreer	n seconded.
Agenda item 2		d us to make a small cha		
Approval of Minutes		s and Tara pointed out the	-	
		usan made a motion to a		<u> </u>
Agenda item 3		a asked YAACS executive		·
Important New	•	onsibilities and compare		
Business		site so that we are clear up a brief description ar		AACS execs will
a. Define Roles and	• •	discussed the changing		hy may not be
Responsibilities		e to act in the role of Past		
b. Available		ir, but she may be unable		-
Executive Positions		ble to serve as Chair, but		
		ir and if it's feasible for he		
		stepping down from the		
		ordinator for the Lower Ma		
	grad	duate who she's been spe	eaking with will step into	the position.
	Ānn	a H, Naomi E, and Carol	ine J said that they are	willing to step in
		elp out with a position. Ta		
		rested in the position of V		
		n April as new web Co-Co		
Action		ecs will type up brief des to Meghan to be included	•	•
Agenda item 4		is K gave an update on B		
Committee Rep		6 that Tara will attend if	•	•
Updates		executive director. She	•	•
a. BCLA	to a	ttend the YAACS meeting	g. Chris K is working on	а

Attendance at Me	eting (add rows as necessary)		
Name	Department/Division	E-mail	Present/Regrets
	Communications Protocol between different groups of With Libraries & Literacy, van Dyk. He participated in BC where he was a judge Ellis, and Dave Obee. The receive a book bound with Family Literacy Day on Jathe legislature and performanother event. BCLA start situation of the organization increase revenue. The Example Conference, even if just for is looking good. If there's standing, Chris K would be here.	of BCLA. A new we Chris has been wo nathe Express You with Judi Saltman by picked the winner their works. Winn nuary 27. Chris Kaned the story Amored a task force to be cutive Director power one day. Sponso something that we	ebsite is in the works. orking with Jacqueline rself contest for kids in , Judi Walker, Sarah ers, each of whom will ers were announced on also gave a story-time at s' Sweater with April at look at the financial gating different ways to osition is being cut to two d the upcoming BCLA orship for the conference think BCLA should be
Agenda item 4	b. Tara has been attending a		
Committee Rep Updates	schedule was finalized and is "License to Read." Tara	d sent out to applic	cants. The official theme
b. BCLA Conference	ii. Michael Geis iii. There will be Storytelling F iv. Virginia McC session on c v. There is a se discussing p publish LGT Bittner from vi. Edel Toner-F Diversity, Bu develop onlin children's rhy performed in vii. Kristen Rum early literacy She's talking library (on a	ation and Childhood regets Children at is the keynote or a session about the rogram at VPL on creedy is doing a "Vectool children's apparent of the rogram at VPL on creedy is doing a "Vectool children's apparent about "not so about "not so all works SLAIS MACL, & of Rogala will have a surnaby Public Librate video and print ymes and songs from their original langulation will deliver a set focusing on literate about creating the	the First Nations of Friday morning What's APPening" seeing yourself" soring or deciding not to of (Susan Juby, Robert thers speaking) session on Embracing ary's recent project to resources of traditional from across the world, uage. ession on random acts of cy-rich environments. ese environments in her spaces that encourage

Attendance a	Department/Division	E-mail	Present/Regrets
Ivairie	If we want pre-conference		
	venue. Chris K suggests he YAACS needs room for ou hold a silent auction again, year's silent auction lying a table at the conference to would like to host video film film their rhymes/songs. La had our own room for a sile monitoring the room. Susa the Friday and using the roday auction also makes it e recommends people volun free).	aving a social ever r AGM and we need Sarah Donald has bround. Francesca wo years that we have people ast year we didn't have the auction. Susan an recommends runder to get people easier to get people as ier to get people easier to get people as ier to get people easier to get people as ier to get people easier to get peop	at such as a pub night. It such as a pub night. It do decide if we will It materials from last It remembers that we had ad all day. Francesca can come and have us ave a booth because we would like help with Ining the silent auction on g on the Saturday. A one et their items. Susan
Action	Susan will go to WVML to find o	ut what Sarah D w	ants to do with the
	remaining silent auction books a	nd volunteer to go	to White Rock to pick
	them up.	_	
	Susan and Tara will see if they of	an secure a space	e for YAACS at the
	conference.		
	Tara will start organizing the AG	M.	
Agenda Item 4 Committee Rep Updates c. Continuing Education	c. Susan mentioned that Macalled Code Year (grassing to learn how to code (ie. In Susan would like this toping PHP workshop on Feb 9 Chris C says the signing success. There weren't erun, but hopefully we will brought up idea of keeping which is especially import perennial one, but finding We brainstormed ideas for workshop in the lower material for ukuleles from VPL Ukuelele Circle and Long workshops Twenty attendat future meetings when we Education rep. Some YAACS members at Chris K said anyone who	cots move to encount of TML, PHP, etc) so added to the age needs 1-2 more provorkshop at Surrey nough ppl for the corganize another or gideas for workshop at with new execution and a ukule workshops at VPL was staff members and & McQuade to lend this workshop at we have a new Lower encount of the core are not receiving execution.	urage librarian committee of they can do web work. Enda for next time. The oldenrolled for it to go. If y Libraries was a great one at Fraser Valley to one at BPL. Chris Cops fresh and innovative, is. Rhyme time is a good that can be challenging. In uch as a puppet-making ele session with April and and Surrey were very as popular. Els put out and asked Vancouver and some for the at VPL. We can discussiver Mainland Continuing mails on the list-serv.

	leeting (add rows as necessary)	E mesti	Due sout/De sus t
Name	Department/Division	E-mail	Present/Regrets
	will talk to Memelink.		Dand Mankan will
Action	Susan will email YAACS info at	out Code Year/PH	P and Megnan will
	include it on the next agenda.	out the Kathy Daid	Naiman warkahana ta
	Francesca will send the info about the control of t	_	
	over in her position with making		ssist the person taking
Agonda itom 4	d. Books for BC Babies has		ary retirement Official
Agenda item 4	statement: "At this time the		•
Committee Rep			th your municipality abou
Updates	local funding. Encourage	•	
d. Book for BC Babies	community literacy tables		
Dables	library-based literacy pro	•	•
	still funds left over from t	•	
	on to the libraries that did	d their own funding	on a per capita basis. A
	lot of the local credit unic	ns have supported	local programs. They
	are half way through the	•	
	Copyright approval is per		
	website as MP3s rather t		
Agenda item 4	e. Kate Adams is working a	•	
Committee Rep	Awards while on materni		,
Updates	There are still volunteers	_	
e. Red Cedar/Stellar	Cedar and Stellar nomine	•	•
Award	soon. Anyone interested	in volunteering can	contact Noreen.
Action	Contact Noreen at nma75@sha	w.ca if interested in	n volunteering for Red
	Cedar/Stellar Awards.		
Agenda item 4	f. Pam just put out the call		
Committee Rep	YAACING. We've been g		
Updates	They would like more pro	ogram submissions.	. April scanned 60 back
f. YAACING	issues, but is waiting unti	I BCLA website is t	updated before she posts
	them.	vou've dene in vou	ur librarul la Ctamitimaa
Action	Send April and Pam cool things	-	ir library! le. Storytimes,
A 1 11 4	teen events, events for any age		ial conference in Durnah
Agenda item 4	g. Teacher-librarians had a in October. They are hav		
Committee Rep	Feb that Mary will attend	•	
Updates	librarians attending. They		
g. Teacher-Librarian	technology into the curric		•
Update	teaching more visual. The		
	the Learning Commons i		
	approaching in Feb/Marc	•	•
	school year - always pote		•
	others). Job action is ver		

Attendance at I	Meetin	g (add rows as necessary)		
Name		Department/Division	E-mail	Present/Regrets
		teachers are still dealing that took place in 2002. A services to students were learning assistance, ESL, is still in limbo (Although is since the provincial gover know about new deals.	t this time various taken away. Thes counseling, and s t was won in the B	ratios which guarantee se services include chool libraries. This issue C Supreme Court) and
Agenda item 4	h.	At the January meeting for	or SLAIS YAACS, a	another co-representative
Committee Rep Updates		was elected to YAACS excontinue into fall term after hired on in fall. Last year	er Rachel graduate	es. Another co-rep will be
h. UBC/SLAIS		children's librarians to talk would like to repeat that e Thursday night. Rachel is be interested in participat the word.	event this spring in hoping that some	mid March on a folks from YAACS would
Action	Libraı Rach	act Rachel if you are interestrian panel at SLAIS in Marcel will send out a request to CS executives will ask colle	ch. the YAACS list-se	erve.
Agenda item 4	i.	The Teen RC ended in m	id-December. An I	nterlink meeting of teen
Committee Rep Updates		librarians in January show Teen RC in some form, b	ut it is contingent o	on funding. 2012 may be
i. Teen RC		an intermittent year. Teer provincial. Anna recomme groups for funding (based talked about TD and RBC literature in Canada.	ended asking minir I on her experience	ng companies and rotary e in Australia). Chris K
Agenda item 4	j.	Barbara Jo, Alicia Cheng		
Committee Rep Updates		statement/call-out for the group and we suggested	a few additions ab	out family literacy and
j. Outstanding Children's Librarian Award			d. The award is op ervices staff who a ne institution must itted for approval s A this year. The av ACS should vote or	en to technicians, re members of BCLA. If be a member of BCLA. shortly so we can vard is a plaque, n winner and present it as
		a unit. Anna recommende achievements in BCLA Br can see what fantastic ch province. April wants to b process. Susan mentione	rowser and YAACI ildren's programs a ring in non-VPL pp	NG so everyone in BCLA are happening in our oll to join the voting

Name	Department/Division	E-mail	Present/Regrets
	donate a Yak finger p	uppet, or we can purch	nase one ourselves.
Action	April will add a component of passing it on to Christopher I and to Darby Love to bring to Chris K will confirm the requi Once approved, YAACS exe	Kevlahan and Annette the board. rements for getting the	DeFaveri for approval award passed.
Agenda item 4 Committee Rep Updates k. Communications Plan	that YAACS communicate and everyone. They paudiences and the difference communicate. Until the communications plans overarching goals of yeommunications plansissues right now (Vick recommends putting the is trying to achieve. Applications and everyone.	ttee to try and put some cates with BCLA, the wast together draft plan liferent mechanisms that e user survey is completed. We first need to deter AACS are before we are BCLA has committee in Donoghue is on that controlled the pril has brief statements.	ne structure into the way wider library community, isting the different at we are using to lete, we can't finish our mine what the can formulate a clear looking on exactly these committee). Francesca hat defines what YAACS
Action	executives so that we	ite draft communication can decide what the or can communicate the	bjectives and goals of
Agenda item 4 Committee Rep Updates I. Rhyme Time Videos Action	ppl in videos to let the already mentioned tak need forms and back- from Francesca or Ch Francesca will add the	m know that they're up king more videos at BC drops. April asked for ris. em to the YAACS webs ncesca or Chris C will	CLA conference. We'll YAACING blurb about it site once the new BCLA
Agenda item 5 Additional New Business a. LTAIG and Northern Rep Search	 The Northern Representation 		
Action	Meghan will contact Julianne her to the exec mailing list so Tara will check with Darby to Northern Rep position.	that she learns about	our next meeting.

Attendance at M	leeting (add rows as necessary)		
Name		Department/Division	E-mail	Present/Regrets
Agenda item 5		• •		ail address that will reach
b. Proposal for single email for all YAACS execs		end meeting requests to		il.com. We will still need to addresses though.
Action	Frances	ca will set up this email	address.	
Agenda item 5				alk about the work she did
c. Proposal to have Janet Mumford join us to discuss fundraising, etc	fo	r YAACS in fundraisinç	g, publicity, networ	king, etc.
Action		contact Janet to chat a her. Tara will bring higl		ara if you are interested in meeting.
Agenda item 6		meeting will occur sor		
Next Meeting		ce and AGM. Francesorith really nice meeting		nent building in Olympic ht be able to use.
Action	Tara will	send out meeting wiza	ard with potential d	ates for next meeting.
Meeting Adjourned	Meeting	adjourned at 8:32pm.		

APPENDIX: YAACS Executive Positions Descriptions

Appendix	YAACS Executive Positions Descriptions
Chair	The Chairperson shall preside at all meetings of the Section at which she/he is present. The Chairperson, or designate, shall serve as a Director on the Association Board of Directors. The Chairperson shall serve as an ex-officio member of all YAACS committees.
Vice-Chair	The Vice-Chairperson shall assist the Chairperson in his/her duties and preside at the Section meeting in the absence of the Chairperson. S/he shall in the absence or disability of the Chairperson, perform the duties and exercise the power of the Chairperson. S/he shall be responsible to plan the YAACS events for the Spring Conference in cooperation with the BCLA Conference Planning Committee.
Past-Chair	The Past Chairperson shall be the chairperson of the YAACS Nominating Committee.
Secretary	The Secretary shall be responsible for recording the minutes of all meetings of the Section, and for the safe custody of all such minutes. Minutes of meetings shall be circulated to the Section officers and the Association Board of Directors. In her own words: the secretary records minutes at the quarterly meetings and at the Annual General Meeting and sends out agendas and minutes to the YAACS executive and YAACS list-serve.
YAACING Editors	The YAACING Editor(s)/Publicity Coordinator(s) shall be responsible for submitting publicity materials and notices of YAACS events through the

established channels of the Association. They will also be responsible for the publication of the YAACING editors produce the YAACING publication on a quarterly basis. Editors produce the YAACING publication on a quarterly basis. Editors select and format submissions chosen for inclusion. They publicize new releases and submission deadlines via the BCLA website and listserves. Continuing Education Continuing Education to Continuing Education Intervention of the Vancouver Island Coordinator shall be responsible to plan the YAACS Workshops in cooperation with the BCLA Continuing Education Committee. The Liaisons shall be responsible to facilitate communication between various related organizations and the YAACS Executive. They will be responsible for any YAACS displays at the Spring Conference Committee in cooperation with the BCLA Conference Planning Committee. The Continuing Education Liaison will assist the Continuing Education Coordinator for Lower Mainland in planning YAACS Workshops. BCTLA/BCTF Representative Coordinator for Lower Mainland in planning YAACS Workshops. The BCTLA/BCTF Representative shall be responsible to facilitate communication between BCTLA/BCTF and the YAACS Executive. The Red Cedar Liaison shall be responsible to facilitate communication between the Red Cedar/Stellar Awards and the YAACS Executive. In her own words: Attends YRCA of BC and YAACS board meetings and acts as a liaison, communication and passing relevant information to both executives to keep all informed. Communicates YRCA of BC information, press releases, etc. to the YAACS isst-serve and its members. Writes Red Cedar and/or Stellar reports for YAACING, the quarterly newsletter of YAACS as executive. The Vancouver Island Representative shall be r		
Education Coordinator for Vancouver Island Continuing Education Liaison for Lower Mainland Education Liaison Feeponsible for any YAACS displays at the Spring Conference Committee in cooperation with the BCLA Conference Planning Committee. The Continuing Education Liaison will assist the Continuing Education Coordinator for Lower Mainland in planning YAACS Workshops. ERCTLA/BCTF Representative Red Cedar Liaison Red Cedar Liaison The Red Cedar Liaison shall be responsible to facilitate communication between BCTLA/BCTF and the YAACS Executive. The Red Cedar Liaison shall be responsible to facilitate communication between the Red Cedar/Stellar Awards and the YAACS Executive. In her own words: • Attends YRCA of BC and YAACS board meetings and acts as a liaison, communication and passing relevant information to both executives to keep all informed. • Communicates YRCA of BC information, press releases, etc. to the YAACS list-serve and its members. • Writes Red Cedar and/or Stellar reports for YAACING, the quarterly newsletter of YAACS • Takes on projects as needed. The Vancouver Island Representative shall be responsible to facilitate communication between various related organizations on Vancouver Island and the YAACS Executive. The SLAIS Liaisons shall be responsible to facilitate communication between UBC's School of Library, Archival and Information Studies and the YAACS Executive. The Membership Secretary shall oversee membership in YAACS Website The Website Administrators shall oversee the management of the YAACS website by keeping information up-to-date and posting changes to the	Education Coordinator for	the publication of the YAACING newsletter at least three (3) times per year. In their own words: The YAACING Editors produce the YAACING publication on a quarterly basis. Editors select and format submissions chosen for inclusion. They publicize new releases and submission deadlines via the BCLA website and listserves. The Lower Mainland Coordinator shall be responsible to plan the YAACS
Education Liaison for Lower Mainland responsible for any YAACS displays at the Spring Conference Committee in cooperation with the BCLA Conference Planning Committee. The Continuing Education Liaison will assist the Continuing Education Coordinator for Lower Mainland in planning YAACS Workshops. BCTLA/BCTF Representative Red Cedar Liaison Red Cedar Liaison The Red Cedar Liaison between BCTLA/BCTF and the YAACS Executive. The Red Cedar/Stellar Awards and the YAACS Executive. In her own words: Attends YRCA of BC and YAACS board meetings and acts as a liaison, communication and passing relevant information to both executives to keep all informed. Communicates YRCA of BC information, press releases, etc. to the YAACS list-serve and its members. Writes Red Cedar and/or Stellar reports for YAACING, the quarterly newsletter of YAACS Takes on projects as needed. Vancouver Island Representative SLAIS Liaisons The SLAIS Liaisons shall be responsible to facilitate communication between various related organizations on Vancouver Island and the YAACS Executive. The SLAIS Liaisons shall be responsible to facilitate communication between UBC's School of Library, Archival and Information Studies and the YAACS Executive. The Membership Secretary shall oversee membership in YAACS. The Website Administrators shall oversee the management of the YAACS website by keeping information up-to-date and posting changes to the	Education Coordinator for	
Red Cedar Liaison The Red Cedar Liaison shall be responsible to facilitate communication between the Red Cedar/Stellar Awards and the YAACS Executive. In her own words: • Attends YRCA of BC and YAACS board meetings and acts as a liaison, communication and passing relevant information to both executives to keep all informed. • Communicates YRCA of BC information, press releases, etc. to the YAACS list-serve and its members. • Writes Red Cedar and/or Stellar reports for YAACING, the quarterly newsletter of YAACS • Takes on projects as needed. Vancouver Island Representative SLAIS Liaisons The Vancouver Island Representative shall be responsible to facilitate communication between various related organizations on Vancouver Island and the YAACS Executive. The SLAIS Liaisons shall be responsible to facilitate communication between UBC's School of Library, Archival and Information Studies and the YAACS Executive. Membership Secretary Member-at-Large The Members-at-Large shall represent the greater YAACS membership. The Website Administrators shall oversee the management of the YAACS website by keeping information up-to-date and posting changes to the	Education Liaison	various related organizations and the YAACS Executive. They will be responsible for any YAACS displays at the Spring Conference Committee in cooperation with the BCLA Conference Planning Committee. The Continuing Education Liaison will assist the Continuing Education Coordinator for Lower Mainland in planning YAACS Workshops.
between the Red Cedar/Stellar Awards and the YAACS Executive. In her own words: • Attends YRCA of BC and YAACS board meetings and acts as a liaison, communication and passing relevant information to both executives to keep all informed. • Communicates YRCA of BC information, press releases, etc. to the YAACS list-serve and its members. • Writes Red Cedar and/or Stellar reports for YAACING, the quarterly newsletter of YAACS • Takes on projects as needed. Vancouver Island Representative shall be responsible to facilitate communication between various related organizations on Vancouver Island and the YAACS Executive. SLAIS Liaisons The SLAIS Liaisons shall be responsible to facilitate communication between UBC's School of Library, Archival and Information Studies and the YAACS Executive. Membership Secretary Member-at-Large The Members-at-Large shall represent the greater YAACS membership. The Website Administrators shall oversee the management of the YAACS website by keeping information up-to-date and posting changes to the		·
Representative communication between various related organizations on Vancouver Island and the YAACS Executive. SLAIS Liaisons The SLAIS Liaisons shall be responsible to facilitate communication between UBC's School of Library, Archival and Information Studies and the YAACS Executive. Membership Secretary shall oversee membership in YAACS. Member-at-Large The Members-at-Large shall represent the greater YAACS membership. Website Administrators shall oversee the management of the YAACS website by keeping information up-to-date and posting changes to the		 between the Red Cedar/Stellar Awards and the YAACS Executive. In her own words: Attends YRCA of BC and YAACS board meetings and acts as a liaison, communication and passing relevant information to both executives to keep all informed. Communicates YRCA of BC information, press releases, etc. to the YAACS list-serve and its members. Writes Red Cedar and/or Stellar reports for YAACING, the quarterly newsletter of YAACS Takes on projects as needed.
between UBC's School of Library, Archival and Information Studies and the YAACS Executive. Membership Secretary shall oversee membership in YAACS. Secretary Member-at-Large The Members-at-Large shall represent the greater YAACS membership. Website Administrators shall oversee the management of the YAACS website by keeping information up-to-date and posting changes to the		communication between various related organizations on Vancouver Island and the YAACS Executive.
Secretary Member-at-Large The Members-at-Large shall represent the greater YAACS membership. Website Administrators shall oversee the management of the YAACS website by keeping information up-to-date and posting changes to the	SLAIS Liaisons	between UBC's School of Library, Archival and Information Studies and the YAACS Executive.
Website Administrators shall oversee the management of the YAACS website by keeping information up-to-date and posting changes to the		The Membership Secretary shall oversee membership in YAACS.
Administrators website by keeping information up-to-date and posting changes to the	Member-at-Large	The Members-at-Large shall represent the greater YAACS membership.
oxedative positione, information about events, and object of the fillination.		The state of the s

British Columbia Library Association – YAACS Committee

LTAIG Liaison	The LTAIG Liaison shall be responsible to facilitate communication between LTAIG and the YAACS Executive. In her own words: acts as an inperson communicator between the LTAIG/YAACS professional associations. Provides updates/perspectives/news from both groups for both groups.
	* All liaisons will be responsible for any YAACS displays at the Spring Conference Committee in cooperation with the BCLA Conference Planning Committee according to the Constitution and Bylaws.